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Amerada Hess Corporation
Box 591
nidiand, Texas 79701

Re: Delinguent 1971 Annual Deliverability Tests

Gentlemen:

Our records reflect that 1971 annual deliverability test reports have not
been submitted to this office for the following well(s) operated by your company:

Jicarilla Apache F #6, D-22-25N-5W, Basin Dakots

Ccommission rules specify that allowable assignments for such wells be suspended
effective January 10, 1972,

This letter is to notify you that allowable assignment to the above wells has

been suspended and you are directed to shut the wells in until such time as they
are released by the Commission.

If you have questions concerning conditions for release of shut in, please contact
this office.

Yours very truly,

iy C Lot

Emery/C. Arnold

Sugiféisor, District #3
/

ECA:mc

cc: Gas transporter - El Peso Natural Gas Co., Farmington, New Mes co
Mr. Elvis Utz, 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico



